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MEMORANDUM
TO: Fort Wayne Senate
FROM: Talia Bugel, Chair
Faculty Affairs Committee
DATE: September 4, 2020
SUBJ: Alignment of By-Laws with new Lecturer promotion procedures

WHEREAS, the Fort Wayne Senate approved procedures for promotion and tenure (SD 14-36); and

WHEREAS, the Fort Wayne Senate subsequently approved guidelines for promotion of Lecturers (SD
19-13);

WHEREAS, the By-laws do not currently align with SD 19-13 in terms of the Promotion and Tenure
Subcommittee (Campus Committee);

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fort Wayne Senate make the following revisions to Senate By-laws to align
them with SD 19-13 and allow Senior Lecturers to vote in the promotion of Lectures on the Promotion
and Tenure Subcommittee.
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By-Laws of the Senate:

5.3.2.2.2. Promotion and Tenure Subcommittee

5.3.2.2.2.1. Membership: The Promotion and Tenure Subcommittee shall have the membership
established in Senate Documents SD 14- 36 and SD 19-13.

5.3.2.2.2.2. Responsibilities: The Promotion and Tenure Subcommittee shall have the
responsibilities, and follow the procedures established in Senate Documents SD 14-36 and SD
19-13.





